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	MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND LAND RECLAMATION

NADI EL SAEED, DOQQI, GIZA (CAIRO),
EGYPT.




Date: 14th June 2018

Ref. No.: 1/IOT/2017-Agricultural Machine 1                        
To All Potential bidders
Project:
“Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization System Improvement in Minia and Fayoum Governorates – SAMSIMIFA”.
Subject:
Supply of Agricultural machines 1 for the operations of project named “Sustainable Agricultural Mechanization System Improvement in Minia and Fayoum Governorates - SAMSIMIFA – Egypt” 

Following receipt of requests for clarifications on the above supply tender, we write to issue a circular letter number 1 to clarify as follows:

CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

	Question 1

	Tractor with rated power 147/162 kW
1. PTO:…Can you amend the technical specifications into FRONT PTO with one speed at 1000 RPM?
2. Hitch:…Control switches on rear mudguards for: 
(1) Hitch, Could you delete this requirement? 
(3) Hydraulic top linkage: Could you delete these requirements or amend it to manual top linkage?
3. Hitch:…Hydraulic cylinder for height adjustment of the right arm of the hitch. Could you delete or change this requirement?

4. PTO:… FRONT: not less than two speeds at 540/1000 RPM. Could you amend this requirement?

5. CAB:…double opening doors (right and left). Could you amend this requirement?



	Answer 1

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.



	Question 2

	Tractor with rated power 103/118 kW

1. PTO:…Can you amend the technical specifications into FRONT PTO with one speed at 1000 RPM?
2. Hydraulic remote valves:… FRONT: not less 2 double acting. Dedicated joystick for the control of front hydraulic valves. Could you delete this requirement?

3. Cabs:...ROPS enclosed Cabin (Roll Over Protective Structures) or FOPS enclosed cabin (Falling Object Protective Structures) with 4 uprights. Is the 6-post cab to ROPS or FOPS standards, acceptable?

4. Hitch:…Hydraulic cylinder for height adjustment of the right arm of the hitch. Could you delete or change this requirement?



	Answer 2

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.


	Question 3

	Tractor with rated power 74/88 kW

1. Can you amend the technical specifications allowing the supplying some units of tractor only with ”Hydraulic remote valves”; ”Hitch”, ”Ballast”, PTO, and the remaining units of tractor only with ”Front Loader”?

2. Hitch. Can you amend the Technical specification deleting cat III and keeping cat II only?

3. Type:...with suspended front axle. Could you replace this requirement with ”fixed front axle”?
4. Hydraulic system: main pump flow standard (litre/min): Could you amend this requirement into “no less than 60l/min?
5. Hydraulic remote valves:… FRONT: not less 2 double acting. Dedicated joystick for the control of front hydraulic valves. Could you delete this requirement?

6. PTO:… FRONT: one speed at 540 RPM. Could you amend this requirement into “front PTO 1000 rpm”?

	Answer 3

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.



	Question 4

	Cotton picker mounted on the tractor

1. Do you know if this machine is produced in Italy? If not, in which country is it produced?
2. Given the technical specification of such machine available in the market, could the following technical specifications be accepted?
· Pulled machine

· Number of rows: 2

· Range of rows: 0.6 – 0.8m

· Harvesting system: chain system

· Height detection: wheeled small diameter

· Tractor required power: 75 hp – 540 rpm

· Cleaning: 50cm o double ball saw system

· Cotton loading system: double ventilator o 80cm

· Hydraulic system: 250 bars

· Oil capacity: 80 lt

· Type of hydraulic system: closed system

	Answer 4

	1. The goods are considered eligible if they are originated in the following Countries: Italy, OECD Countries, Egypt and other neighbouring countries. Information about where the single machines are produced should be gathered by the tenderers.
2. The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.


	Question 5

	Automatic potato planter

Could the following technical specifications be accepted?

· Marker: could you remove this point?


	Answer 5

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.



	Question 6

	Potato haulm topper

Could the following technical specifications be accepted?

· Cardanic shaft: standard universal joint if the gearbox is already equipped with free wheel clutch.



	Answer 6

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.


	Question 7

	Sugar beet haulm topper

Could the following technical specifications be accepted?

· Cardanic shaft: standard universal joint if the machine has already a safety system.



	Answer 7

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.


	Question 8

	Sugar beet digger

Could the following technical specifications be accepted?

· Cardanic shaft: standard universal joint if the machine has already a safety system.



	Answer 8

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.


	Question 9

	Sugar beet loader

Could the following technical specifications be accepted?

· Cardanic shaft: standard universal joint if the machine has already a safety system.


	Answer 9

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.



	Question 10

	Straw baler

Pick up harvesting width: Not less 1.8 m. Could you modify it from 1.7m to 1.8m?



	Answer 10

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.



	Question 11

	Forage harvester mounted on the tractor

Cutting width: Not less 2.3 m. Could you modify it from 2.1m to 2.3m?


	Answer 11

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.


	Question 12

	Engine Power

Do you consider the required power specs with or without power boosting system?



	Answer 12

	The new version of the technical specifications will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.


	Question 13

	Could you tell if tomato’s harvesting machines are among the machines requested in the tender dossier?



	Answer 13

	Please refer to the technical specification.



	Question 14

	Period of implementation of the tasks

Considering that manufacturers need at least 3-4 months to producing machines, could the period of implementation of the task be extended?


	Answer 14

	The new period of implementation of the tasks is:150 days.


	Question 15

	Terms of delivery

Can the following clause be modified/deleted? “In case of delay in clearing the goods from the side of the buyer, the costs of demurrage at the terminal in Egypt, up to a maximum of 21 calendar days, which may occur from the arrival to the clearance of the goods, is up to the contractor”. 

	Answer 15

	The new version of the article will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website.



	Question 16

	Clarification meeting

Is the “Meeting report” in any other website than the MALR’s website?



	Answer 16

	Yes, it is published in the CIHEAM Bari’s and Project’s website: 

http://www.iamb.it/en/call_for_tenders 
http://samsimifa.org/en_index.php 
Any other relevant remarks underlined during the session will be published as corrigendum on the MALR’s website and CIHEAM Bari’s website.

	Question 17

	Could you provide the translation in Arabic of the following sentence:

“NOT TO BE OPENED BY THE RECEPTION DESK OR MAIL SERVICE OR ANY UNAUTHORISED PERSON”?


	Answer 17

	Yes.
لا يجوز فتح العرض من قبل مكتب الاستقبال، خدمات البريد اواي  شخص غير مسئول/مفوض


	Question 18

	Deadline for submission of tenders

Given the complexity of the dossier and the technical specifications, could you postpone the deadline for submission of tenders in order to enable all interested tenderers to prepare their offers on the basis of the clarifications that will be issued by your Ministry?


	Answer 18

	Yes, the new deadline will be on: 15/7/2018



Any other amendments of the tender dossier will be published as corrigendum in the MALR’s website, tenders’ section.
Yours faithfully,

                    Sherif El Atshy

Head of Financial and Administrative Affairs
Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation

Nadi El Saeed Street, Doqqi, Giza Governorate, Cairo (EGYPT)

